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TO THE MEN AND WOMEN WHO SERVED

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 8, 2014
TO: DAV Chapters
FROM: Michael Elmore, State Adjutant

SUBJECT: Convention Fun Night
This year we are having DAV “Let’s Make A Deal” for our Fun Night game.

The State Department is using funds already provided for prizes during the Friday evening Fun
Night activity at our State Convention May 30 — June 1%, 2014. Next year may be different but we
do not need funds this year from your Chapter towards the purchase of items for Fun Night.

We want to THANK the Auxiliary for helping us each year. This year is no exception. Any
Auxiliary members who would like to help should contact the Auxiliary State Commander, Velma
Steinman or Adjutant, Linda Gerke.

There will be a prise for the the best costume. So find your best “Let’s Make A Deal”
costume to impress the judges!

Everyone in attendance is eligible to participate in Fun Night and could possibly walk away with a
nice gift and have lots of FUN too. Mark your calendars so you don’t miss this years Convention
and join us for informational meetings and, of course, A Fun Night!!

Thank you all for your help and participation.

Sincerely,

Michael Elmore
State Adjutant
MTE/cjm
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